
Curious Wellingtonian
fyi-request-27954-08815440@requests.fyi.org.nz

Dear Sir/Madam

Thank you for your Official Information Act request, received on 7 August 2024. You 
requested:

In relation to the Wellington City Council 2024/34 Long Term Plan, please provide 
any letters, emails, Txt messages, WhatsApp messages, Signal messages, Viber 
messages, calendar appointments, and handwritten/typed notes/recordings of 
phone conversations/meetings between:

Minister Nicola Willis (and/or her staff) and Cr Diane Calvert

Minister Nicola Willis (and/or her staff) and Cr Tony Randle

Minister Nicola Willis (and/or her staff) and Cr Ray Chung

for the period between 1 May and 30 June 2024.

Information not held

I have searched my records and have not located any information within the scope of 
your request that was sent or received within my capacity as Minister of Finance.  

Where information may be held in relation to your request it would be in my capacity as 
List MP based in Wellington. Therefore, this information does not constitute as ‘official 
information’ as defined by the OIA. ‘Official information’ means any information held by 
a Minister in their official capacity. I am therefore refusing your request under section 
18(g) of the OIA, because I do not hold any ‘official information’ in relation to your 
request.

This reply addresses the information you requested. You have the right to ask the
Ombudsman to investigate and review my decision. 

Yours sincerely

Hon Nicola Willis
Minister of Finance

02 Septemer 2024


